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10| 10:25PM Jacqueline Beaudry Zach Ackerman
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From: Grand, Julie

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 8:04 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Amendment to DC-5

Ms. Beaudry,
Here is the text for an amendment that I intend to put forward for DC-5:

Resolved, that an amount not to exceed $75,000 will be allocated from the FY 2019 Public Safety and Mental Health

Millage rebate for a zoning analysis (unit density, footprint, parking, and setbacks) and preliminary environmental
assessment.



Journal Archive

From: Smith, Chip

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 8:30 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: amendments to DC-2

Ms. Beaudry, please distribute the proposed amendment to the rest of city council:

(second resolved clause)

RESOLVED, That the Task Force will consist of 9 members, each of whom represents one or more of
these categories, (1) immediate residential and business neighbors; (2) other downtown business and
residential neighbors and commuters; (3) supporters of the concept of a Center-of-the-Gity: (43)
planners, landscape architects, architects, and/or engineers with experience designing public open
spaces; (64) those citizens throughout the wider community who will participate in the events and use
the public space(s) of the site; and (85) members of historically underrepresented groups in planning
processes, such as youth, minorities, and people with disabilities;

(6" resolved clause, 2" bullet point)

RESOLVED, That the City Council directs the City Administrator to provide assistance to the Citizen
Task Force in the following ways:

e Ensure a multi-disciplinary resource team comprised of staff members with expertise in
planning/urban design, landscape architecture, engineering, community engagement,
historic preservation, sustainability, and water resources is available to prepare a
document that provides baseline data. This resource team may also be utilized throughout
the process to provide guidance on technical questions.

Chip Smith
Ann Arbor City Council - Ward 5
734-709-2022

Emails sent and received by me as a Council member regarding Ann Arbor City matters are generally
subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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From: Grand, Julie

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 8:50 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Amendment to DC-2

RESOLVED, That members of the Task Force will be appointed by City Council based on a
nomination of the two Council Members serving on the Parks Advisory Commission (PAC). Feedback
will be solicited from PAC regarding the questions on the application to serve on the Task Force. The
City Council will also designate a Task Force chairperson and appoint two members of City Council to
serve as advisory members of the Task Force;



Journal Archive

From: Ramlawi, Ali

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:15 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Please add CM Ramlawi as a co sponsor to DC-2
Jacqueline-

Please add myself as a co-sponsor to DC-2

Thank you,
ALi
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From: Lazarus, Howard

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:17 PM
To: Ramlawi, Al

Subject: Chain Saws

Attachments: Staff's requested revision.docx

This is the revision that was requested. Many thx.

Howard S. Lazarus

City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext41102
E: hlazarus@a2gov.org
WWW.a280V.0rg

EVERYWHERE EVERYONE EVERY DAY,
aZgov.org/A2BeSate



ORDINANCE NO. ORD-19-08

First Reading: March 18, 2019 Approved:
Public Hearing: April 1, 2019 Published:
Effective:

FOOD AND HEALTH
(TWO-CYCLE POWER EQUIPMENT)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND TITLE VI (FOOD AND HEALTH) OF THE CODE OF THE
CITY OF ANN ARBOR BY ADDING A NEW CHAPTER 73 (TWO-CYCLE POWER
EQUIPMENT)

The City of Ann Arbor Ordains:
Section 1: That Title VI of the Code of the City of Ann Arbor be amended to read as
follows:
Chapter 73
Two-Cycle Power Equipment
6:611 - Applicability.

(1) This Chapter applies only to outdoor power equipment, as defined in this
Chapter, and does not apply to equipment powered solely by electricity or
equipment used for snow removal.

(2) This Chapter applies only in the downtown district, as defined in this Chapter,
and does not apply outside of the downtown district.

(3) Other applicable ordinances and laws may also be enforced with respect to
outdoor power equipment.

6:612 - Definitions.
For the purposes of this Chapter, the phrases in this section mean the following:
“‘Downtown district” means the area of the City in which the Downtown Development
Authority exercises its powers, as established in Chapter 7 of Title | of the Ann Arbor
Code of Ordinances.
“Outdoor power equipment” means outdoor maintenance equipment that is equipped
with a two-cycle engine, that is not solely powered by electricity, and that is used for the
following or substantially similar purposes:
(1) To blow leaves, dirt or other debris off sidewalks, driveways, lawns, or other
surfaces at any time;
(2) To collect leaves, dirt or other debris from sidewalks, driveways, lawns or other
surfaces at any time;
(3) To trim hedges, prune trees and bushes, reduce the height of vegetation, or to
otherwise maintain landscaping at any time.

6:613 - Use Restricted in Downtown District.



No person shall operate, or direct another person to operate, outdoor power equipment
in the downtown district.

6:614 - Exemptions.

This chapter does not apply to the use of a chainsaw
under the following circumstances only:

(a) When the chainsaw is used by a person employed by the City or a person employed
by a City contractor or a utility company while the employee is using the chainsaw
to prune trees in the regular course of his or her engagement with the City or the
utility company.

(b) When a power lift, bucket truck or other device is required to safely prune trees.

This section 6:614 shall expire on June 30, 2020.

6:615 - Enforcement and violations.

A violation of this chapter is a civil infraction punishable by a civil fine of not less than
$100 plus costs for a first offense, not less than $250 plus costs for a subsequent
offense, and all other remedies available by statute.

Section 2: This Ordinance shall take effect on July 1, 2019.
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From: Microsoft Outlook on behalf of Ramlawi, Ali
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:21 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: FW: Chain Saws

Attachments: FW: Chain Saws

Sender: ARamlawi@a2gov.org

Subject: FW: Chain Saws

Message-Id: <AF360FB97D5FD14A8FA758D8524D4E8COE723A@EXxchMBX1.CITY.A2>
To: JBeaudry@a2gov.mail.onmicrosoft.com
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

There was an oversight in adding the exemption for city staff use of chain saw use.

Fwill need this added as an amendment when | bring back the ordinance later tonight.

Thank you!
Ali

From: Lazarus, Howard <HLazarus@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:17 PM

To: Ramlawi, Ali <ARamlawi@a2gov.org>
Subject: Chain Saws

This is the revision that was requested. Many thx.

Howard S. Lazarus

City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

301 E. Huron Street

Ann Arbor, Ml 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext41102
E: hlazarus@alZgov.org
WWW.a2g80V.01g

EVERYWHERE EVERYONE EVERYDAY
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
“Downtown district” means the area of the City in which the Downtown Development
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

(a) When the chainsaw is used by a person emploved by the City or a person employed
by a City contractor or a utility company while the employee is using the chainsaw

{0 prune trees in the reqular course of his or her engagement with the City or the
utility company.

(b)y When a power lift, bucket truck or other device is required to safely prune trees.

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

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:26 PM
To: Lazarus, Howard

Subject: RE: Chain Saws

| just asked the clerk to add the exemption to the ordinance.

Thank you.
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

Ann Arbor, M| 48104

T: 734-794-6110 ext41102
E: hlazarus@a2gov.org

WWW.a280V.0r8

EVERYWHERE - EVERYONE - EVERY DAY,
a2gavorg/AZBeSate



Journal Archive

From: Mirsky, John

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:59 PM

To: Eaton, Jack

Cc: Stults, Missy

Subject: FW: Agenda Responses - April 1, 2019 - OSI vs. Climate Action Budget
Attachments: Agenda Responses 4-1-19 FINAL.pdf

Hi Jack,

I want to make it clear that your question re the Office of Sustainability and Innovation (OSI) budget is mixing apples and
oranges. The figure you indicated I had provided CMs was for climate action, not the total budget for OSI.

I provided the input in italics below to the City for its response to Council and I stand by my climate action-related FY19
budget figure. My credibility and honesty in general is extremely important to me. I am very human, however. In cases
when I'm wrong, I will admit it and apologize - proactively if I recognize my mistake on my own but also if someone else

points it out to me. In this case, I believe all of my communication re climate action spending in recent weeks has been
accurate and not deceptive in any way.

DC-3

* Re climate action (JM. bold underfining added) spending
o In a email exchange with Missy Stults last year, she confirmed the following statement I had drafted in a
10/18/18 email to me:
*  According to Missy, ~ 75% of the Office's time and funding relates to climate action in one way or
another. Thus, total A2 funding of climate action amounts to ~ $0.56M per year.

o In addition to the $0.56M, Council approved a FY19 budget adjustment of $0.25M for spending on a list
of projects recommended by Missy.

o The two total to $0.81M which it the number CM Eaton is referring to which I cited.

John

John Mirsky
Executive Policy Advisor for Sustainability
Office of the City Administrator

City of Ann Arbor

301 East Huron Street

P.O. Box 8647

Ann Arbor, MI  48107-8647

From: Higgins, Sara
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 4:26 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Lazarus, Howard; Fournier, John; Delacourt, Derek; Williams, Debra; Smith, Colin; Landefeld, Josh; Lenart, Brett;
Hupy, Craig; Harrison, Venita; Praschan, Marti; Nearing, Michael; Hess, Raymond; Cooper, Eli; Lawson, Jennifer;
Seyfarth, Heather; Hutchinson, Nicholas; Pollay, Susan; Stults, Missy; Wilkerson, Robyn; Sell, Sharie; Crawford, Tom;
Lancaster, Karen; Postema, Stephen; Frost, Christopher; McDonald, Kevin; Larcom, Kristen; Elias, Abigail; Allen, Jane
(Engineering); Chaimowitz, Lynne; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Blake, Betsy; Mirsky, John; Maciejewski, Molly; Hall, Jennifer
Subject: Agenda Responses - April 1, 2019

1



Mayor and Council,
Attached are staff responses to April 1 Council Agenda questions. This memo will be included as a written
communication from the City Administrator in the agenda packet.

Thank you,

Sara Higgins, Strategic Planning Coordinator

Ann Arbor City Administrator's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall|301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor - Ann Arbor » MI - 48104
J3A 7040110 (O) - 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41102

shiggins@az2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.
A2 Be Safe Everywhere Everyone. Every day
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From: Ackerman, Zach

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 10:25 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Amendment DC-4

Remove

RESOLVED, That City Council directs the City Administrator to include in the FY20 budget proposal
the following allocations for the $2.2 million in County Millage proceeds: $355,000 for mental health
services; $350,000 for street re-surfacing and repair; $330,000 for safe drinking water initiatives;
$280,000 for affordable housing; $250,000 for water/sewer infrastructure improvements; $225,000 for
public safety/police; $220,000 for climate action programs; $190,000 for pedestrian safety projects;

B e ——

Zachary Ackerman
Ann Arbor City Council
Ward 3

(734) 883-8391

Emails sent to or from this address could be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).
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From: Smith, Chip

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 10:59 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: Amendment to DC-5

Please distribute this amendment to the rest of council:

“The City owns numerous parcels of property that may collectively provide solutions to community-wide
affordability challenges. These properties include the Y-Lot (350 S. Fifth Avenue), the Kline Lot (309/335/337,
216 W. William Street, S. Ashley Street and 104/116/120 William Street), 415 W Washington Street, 404/406 N
Ashely Street, the 4" Ave. and Catherine surface parking lot (the Kerrytown parking lot at the northwest corner
of 4" Ave. and Catherine) and the 3400 Block of Platt (3432/3340 Platt Road and 3435/2442 Springbrook
Avenue). The intent of this resolution is to provide a coordinated approach to evaluating the feasibility of these
sites to provide affordable housing options.

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

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 11:38 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: RE: Amendment to DC-5

yes

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline <JBeaudry@a2gov.org>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 11:37 PM

To: Smith, Chip <ChSmith@a2gov.org>

Subject: RE: Amendment to DC-5

Confirming that this only amended the memorandum?

From: Smith, Chip <ChSmith@aZpgov.org>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 10:59 PM

To: Beaudry, Jacqueline <iBeaudry@a2gov.org>
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
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From: cico [

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:00 AM
To: Smith, Chip
Subject: Thank you for your comments on DC-6

[ really appreciate your comments regarding DC-6. I am feeling sick that all road diets need Council approval.

Frica Briggs
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e = S |
From: Carolyn Haack
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 12:17 AM
To: Lumm, Jane
Subject: 4/1 City Council meeting

Dear Jane,

I watched the meeting tonight and I wanted to let you know that even though I no longer live in the Ward 2

area, | truly appreciate your efforts on council. It seemed to me that, at times, you were a voice crying in the
wilderness.

Your depth of knowledge about city council historical issues and procedure is obvious; as was your frustration
with efforts by some to circumvent the process. Your integrity and your insistence that council be held
accountable to the public is EXACTLY how every council member needs to operate.

Thank you for your long service to our community and fighting the good fight.

Carolyn Haack
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